

Joshua Yazza

5 year military aviation expert skilled in all Aviation maintenance activities. Supervisor training and coaching. Analytical problem solver and critical thinker. Positive attitude that will promote unity and job accomplishments. Currently enrolled in UTI's Auto and Diesel program in Avondale, Arizona.

30 W Carter Dr.
Apt. 21-104
Tempe, AZ 85282
(505)259-9904
jtyazhe@gmail.com

WORK HISTORY

Iconic Tire & Service Center, Phoenix, Arizona (Full Time)-General Service Technician

December 2021-Current

- Perform general service on passenger communal vehicles, Fluid top off, oil changes, routine service intervals.
- Tire repair and or replace.
- Parts pick up and drop off.

Home Depot, Chandler, Arizona (Part Time) -Lumber Associate

September 2021 - October 2021

- Maintains great Customer service per company Standards.
- Ensures efficient and accurate loading and unloading of all transaction related to lumber.

(VFA-97) Strike Fighter Squadron 97, (NAS) Naval Air Station Lemoore, California (Full Time) — Aviation Ordnance Technician

April 2019 - October 2021

- Ordnance team member who performed scheduled and unscheduled maintenance on aircraft armament systems, troubleshooting, uploading and downloading ordnance from six strike fighter (F/A 18E) super hornet aircraft.
- Hazardous material and (RSL) Ready service locker supervisor, maintained and tracked various hazardous materials during maintenance action, maintained and tracked aircraft explosive ordnance and assured that the explosive building area where inspection ready at all times.
- Assisted in the completion of 117 maintenance action during 352 man-hours which greatly contributed to the squadron's completion of 2 aircraft phase inspections, 4 special inspections, and 98% sortie completion rate on two detachments.
- Execution of proper maintenance procedure and positive mentorship lead to the promote pride and professionalism of training and assisting to qualify 4 brake riders and 2 intake duct divers improving workcenters readiness

SKILLS

Aviation Maintenance expert

Troubleshooting all aircraft armament systems

Removal and installation specialist

Quality control

Helicopter mechanic

DIY Handyman

High attention to detail

General automotive services

AWARDS

Department of Defense service Medal

Overseas Ribbon (OSR)

Sea Service Deployment Ribbon (SSDR)

Enlisted Aviation Warfare Specialist

Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt Certification(2018)

Secretary of Defense Maintenance Phoenix Award(2018)

Good Conduct Service Medal

Navy and Marine corp Achievement medal (NAM)

(HSC-12) Helicopter Sea combat Squadron 12, (NAF) Naval Air Facility Atsugi, Japan (Full Time) — Aviation Ordnance Technician

July 2018 - February 2019

- Ordnance tech responsible for performing scheduled and unscheduled maintenance and troubleshooting on 10 Sea Combat Helicopters (MH-60S) aircraft, 94 small arm weapons (Beretta M9's), and 35 Crew served weapons (GAU-21 Browning .50 caliber Machine Guns).
- Supervised 71 release and control checks proving critical to the safe and expeditious loading of 83,127 crew served ammunitions, 619 unguided rockets and 7 AGM-114 Hellfire missiles, qualifying 36 air crewmen and 16 pilots during 2018 western Pacific Deployment.
- Completed over 223 maintenance evolutions encompassing 420 man-hours, as well as single handedly repairing 15 download crew served weapons.
- Obtained the knowledge and qualification for basic Damage control 301-306 course on the USS Ronald Regan.

LANGUAGES

English

(HSC-12) Helicopter Sea Combat Squadron 12, (NAF) Naval Air Facility Atsugi, Japan (Full Time) — Helicopter Maintainer/ Work Center Supervisor

February 2017- July 2018

- Plane Captain and Land Signal Enlistedman (LSE) responsible for performing Daily and Turnaround inspections, servicing, launching and recovering 10 Sea Combat Helicopters (MH-60S) aircraft and associated support equipment.
- Hazardous material and work center safety supervisor.
- Hand-selected for the 2018 Kadena, Japan, helicopter Advanced Readiness Program Detachment.
- Engaged Mentor, proactive training led to 12 fuel surveillance technicians, 11 support equipment licenses, 8 break riders, 6 plane captains, 4 wing walkers and 2 Land Signal Enlistedman (LSE's), efforts greatly increased the work center's productivity leading to the selection of 2018 Plane Captain of the Quarter (PCOQ) for the 1st quarter and Blue Jacket Sailor of the Quarter for the 2nd quarter.

EDUCATION/TRAINING

UTI University of technical institute, Avondale, Arizona - Trade School

December 13th, 2021- Current

Will be attending UTI's Auto and Diesel program from December 2021 - May 2023.

CGI Car-Graph INC., Tempe, Arizona -*Military Internship Program*

June 2021-October 2021

During transition from Service member to civilian, gained real-world working experience through CGI's Machinist Program.

Recruit Training Command Great Lakes, Chicago, Illinois -*Basic Training*

October 2016 - January 2017

Has satisfactorily completed basic training to Become a United States Navy sailor on December 16th, 2016.

Del Norte High School, Albuquerque, New Mexico -*High School Diploma*

May 2016

Has satisfactorily completed the course of study prescribe, graduation on May 14th, 2016.

PROJECTS/VOLUNTEERING

Major Furniture Renovation — Furniture renovation

Contributed time in assisting furniture renovation of the Work and Family life spaces at the Fleet and Family Support Center, Naval Air Station Lemoore, CA during the month of April 2019. Enabling the timely execution and placement of more than 44 new units of furniture items for nine office spaces that were delivered over 3 separate delivery dates.